



Amanda Sherman

 https://www.instagram.com/amanda._.s/

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/amanda-sherman-1215aa170/>

 <https://github.com/shermanda1919>

PROFILE

Dedicated website developer with a skilled background in a variety of hackathon projects. Highly experienced in HTML and CSS. Adept at working independently and collaboratively on projects, and committed to achieving visual innovation and beauty. Bringing forth the ability to work well with others and utilize my art skills to visually enhance projects.

EDUCATION

09/2018 - present *North Reading High School*

06/2020 - 08/2020 *LaunchX*

- Accepted into LaunchX, one of the most prestigious business programs for high school students with an acceptance rate of around 12%
- Started a real business in 6 weeks through conducting customer validation, learning financials, marketing, etc. while overall developing the entrepreneurial skillset and mentality along the way.
- Created Meliora, a comprehensive storytelling platform focused on introspection, empathy, and escaping the toxic superficiality of social media, with 5 fellow co-founders

SKILLS

Front End Web Development

HTML, CSS, and JavaScript



Graphic Design

Canva and PicsArt



Digital Art

Adobe Sketchbook



Social Media Marketing

Instagram and LinkedIn



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

07/2019 - 08/2019 **Software Development Internship**

KTBYTE

- Built a points-based rewards system with my fellow interns that served to motivate students to learn more about programming, both inside and outside of class
- Focused on immersion in front-end and back-end languages, including Git, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS, in order to expand KTBYTE's main website
- Worked to create a page that would allow teachers to select a well-made student project and feature it on the class page as a demonstration of the student's high knowledge

ORGANISATIONS

07/2020 - present

Hack3

Social Media & Community Manager

- Coordinate all social media operations for Hack3
- Design, lay out, and post content on our Instagram feed
- Gained 30+ new participants through across the board outreach methods

06/2020 - present

Reinvented Magazine

Operations Team Staff

- Connect with organizations all around the world to form partnerships, expanding Reinvented's network and audience
- Establish One-for-One partners to donate free issues to Title I schools, STEM organizations working in low-income communities, and organizations aimed towards women in STEM.